Addendum 1: RFP #298-RCS2016

Date: June 13, 2016

To: Proposers of Research Consultant Services for Entrepreneurial Impact of Special Events
Grant-Funded Study

Re:  Questions & Answers (Due by 6/10/16)

Q1. Will the City assist in the identification of the specific events matching each description?

The City has made preliminary selections of the specific events to be studied for each category type and
has informed the event producers of the project.

Q2. Will the City provide an introduction of the chosen provider to event organizers and assist
in securing the appropriate permissions to conduct onsite surveying of attendees?

The City will facilitate and be an active participant in communications between the research consultant
and the event producers throughout the project.

Q3. As onsite interceptor surveys of vendors may be problematic, does the City maintain a
contact list of vendors which can be shared? Or if not, will the City encourage or direct event
organizers to share vendor contact information with the chosen provider?

The City will work with event producers and the research consultant to secure the records necessary to
most effectively and efficiently execute the project. Producers have been made aware of the need for
such information when participating as study subjects for the project.

Q4. Can you provide some guidance on how important the proposed fee will be to the final
provider selection?

Even though the project budget is fixed at a maximum not to exceed $50,000, cost remains an
important evaluative criteria.



